S.03-93

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Senate
From: R. Blackman, Chair

Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies
Subject: Curriculum Revisions

Faculty of Arts

(SCUS Reference 03-18) ARROe.
Date: September 15, 2003
FOR INFORMATION

Acting under delegated authority, at the September 9, 2003 meeting, SCUS approved
curriculum revisions in the following departments/schools/programs:

a) Archaeology

b) Contemporary Arts
d) Criminology

g) Geography

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should
contact Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca



FOR INFORMATION

a) Archaeology
i. new course ARCH 348 - Archaeological Conservation

ii. waiver of the two semester lag to enable offering ARCH 348 in the 04-1
Spring semester.

b) Contemporary Arts
1. editorial revision to calendar language, addition of FPA 170 to the Lower Division

requirements for the Performance Stream (Theatre), and deletion of FPA 426-3 from
its list of Upper Division requirements

ii. calendar language introducing the Lower Division requirements for the Production
and Design Stream (Theatre).

¢) Criminology
i. deletion of CRIM 100 and 102 from the Lower Division requirements for the Major, and the

Joint Majors in the following departments: Psychology, Women’s Studies, Sociology
and Anthropology, Post Baccalaureate Diploma programs, and the general and
advanced Certificate and Co-op programs

ii. addition of STAT 100 to all lists of statistics options available to Criminology
students

iii. change of title and description for CRIM 442.

d) Geography
i. new course - GEOG 428 — World Forests

1i. changes to Upper Division requirements for the Major in Geography and
Environmental Specialty program
ili. deletion of GEOG 450 — Environmental Workshop.
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